OZE MANAGEMENT LTD

From: Kyriacos lacovides [kiacovides@cytanet.com.cy]
Sent: Asutipa, 28 Mapriou 2011 947 y

To: takis.y@cytanet.com.cy

Subject: FW: cyprus mail reports

This is the second e-mail | sent them without getting a response.

Kyriacos

From: Kyriacos Iacovides [mailto: kiacovides@cytanet.com.cy]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:51 AM

To: 'hr-net@hri.org'

Subject: cyprus mail reports

Dear Sirs,

| wrote to you earlier this week, regarding certain publications of the Cyprus Mail, from 2002 which you have in your
archive. | refer to Cyprus Mail reports published on August 20, 21 and 24 2002, regarding a Mr Christodoulos
Yiallouros who was at the time director of the Nicosia Sewage Board. Our paper has been contacted by Mr
Yiallouros’ [awyers who inform us that their client was acquitted of all charges in 2005. Yet a google search of his
name still brings up the above-mentioned articles on your web-site.

| do not know what libel {aws are in the US, but | have no desire 1o be dragged into legal adventures, for something
published on your web-site without the authorisation of the Cyprus Mail. Could you please tell me what you
propose to do about this matter.

Your faithfully

Kyriacos [acovides
Managing Director
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MICHAEL KYPRIANOU & CO LLC

ADVOCATES FFGAL CONSULTANIS

11 March 2011

Cyprus Mail

22 Vass. Voulgaroctonou
PO Box 21144

1502 Nicosia

BY FAX (22676385) AND BY MAIL
Dear sirs,

We act on behalf of Mr. Christodoulos Yiallouros who is a practicing chartered
accountant in Nicosia.

*It has come to the attention of owr client that a number of articles published by your
newspapcer and relaling to our client appear in the internel. These articles refer to
criminal charges our client faced a few years ago but in relation to which he was
subsequently acquitted. ‘The judgment with which our client was acquitted was issucd
on 6/9/2005 and is attached hereto,

We would therefore kindly ask you to remove these articles as they are causing severe
damage and distress to our clicnt given, especially, his profession.

We lhank you in advance for your understanding wnd cooperation in this matter which
we irust can be resolved easily.

Yours sincerely,

)\_.w./"‘u._.r-"—:-:.-
Menelaos Kyprianou
Partner

Limaszni [Litigation]

Athens

Nicozin Limaseal [Gorporate] Paphos

2 Agias Elanis tr. 35 Thekla Lyslotis str Comer Kanigzos & Grva Digani alr, 28 Kinira glr. b Zulukosla Sir,
Stasines Bullding, 6th & th Fleor Eagla Star Houzs, Ath Floor Fzmalva Cowt, 20d floor, Oifice 205, 8011 Paphos, Cyprus 3rd Flnor,

{080 Nicosla, Cyprus. 3030 Limassol, Gyprus. 3035 Limassal, Gyprus, PO Bow 84143, Syntugina 106 73, Athens

R.O.Box 21150, 1502 Nicosla, Cyprus,

Telephona: 1+357) 22447777
Talsfax: +357) 22767660

E-mail: infoidkyrizmiou conney

PO.Hax 57443, 4064 Limansal, Cyprus.

Telephone: [ 357] 25283665
Telalax: H357] 75363693

URL: hltp://vevew kyprianau ci.cy

P.0.2ax 52443, 4664 Limassol, Syprus.

Telephong: (#3571 25MEFT
fetsfar; +357] P5R1B4GR

BO7? Paphos, Cypius,

Telephona: [v157] 26030800
Telslax: 4357) 26530600

Greatr,

Talaphdr: 430 2103387060
Fax: 230 7117150143
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MICHAEL IQ’RIANOU & CO LLC

LEGAL CONSULTAMTS

ADVOCTA

11 March 2011

Messrs

Marios I, Kyriakides

&

Katherine Alexander — Theodotou

Solicitors

Office 601, 6" Floor
23 Alkeou Street
1642 Nicosia

Dear sixs,

No. 8952

VA

BY FAX (22664011) AND BY MAIYL

On the instructions of Mr. Takis Yiallouros T wish to inform you of the following:

1. T represented Mr. Yiallouros in the case 18956/02 of the District Court of
Nicosia. In the said case M, Yiallouros was accused of commifting offences
in relation to his qualilications.

2. On 6/9/2005 the Court acquitted Mr,

fallouros of all charges he was facing.

The Court noted, in particular, that there was not a shred of evidence on which
to base the charge of forgery and that the accusation that Mr. Yiallouros had
obtained his employment under false pretences had not been substantiated.

[ attach a copy of the judgment and am al your disposal if you require further
clarifications.

Yours sincerely,

/\ﬁf o,
Menelaos Kyprianou
Partoer
Nieggla Limaszal [Corpsrate]
2 Agias Elenis slr, 35 Thekla | yaintis sfr.
Staginos Buiding, & & 7ih Floor Eagta Star 1ouse, &h Flooy
1060 Micosin, Cypruz. 3050 Limaszal, Cyprus,

F.0.Box 21150, 1502 Nicosla, Gyprus,

Telophone: [+357) 22447777
Teletna: +057] 22707880

LGRS IS Jpt)

o el ars mmmn 1Lt

PO.Sox 52441, 4054 Limassal, Cypass.

Telephons: [+367] 25353095
Telpiec [+457] 23353693

L T Y F I PR

Limassol [Litigation]

Coiner Kaniggos & Griva Digani str.
Paraiva Gourl, 2 floor, Office 205,
30035 Limassol, Cyprus.

F.0.Bax 52441, 4084 Limazssel, Cyprus,

Telephone: [+357] 25818717
Talalax: [£257] 25810668

Paphas

28 Kirima elr.

8011 Paphna, Cypnia
PO.Box 64145,

8072 Paphas, Cypnis.

Tetephene; {1357] 26630800
Telefax: [+357] 26930808

Athans

5 Zaloknza S,

3rd Flaar,

Syntagma 106 71, Athens
Greeca.

Telephans: [+30] 7103387050
Faxe |+30] 2147150149



EX ~ GENERAL MANAGER OF THE SEWERAGE BOARD OF NICOSIA
HAS BEEN ACOQUITTED NOT GUILTY

The District Court of Nicosia gave its judgment to the sensational trial of Christodoulos
Yiallouros ex- General Manager of the Sewerage Board of Nicosia.

Mr. Yiallouros was charged that he forged and circulated a certificate presenting him as
chartered certified accountant of the United Kingdom. Also, presenting himself as
chartered certified accountant obtained employment at the Sewerage Board of Nicosia
and subsequently he was promoted to the post of the General Manager, The Republic, in
prosecuting Mr. Yiallouros, sought the return of his total earnings in the Sewerage Board
of Nicosia amounting to £570,000. Finally, the accused was charged with the accusation
that he refused to conform in a written order of the police examiners to present his
certificate under discussion.

The District Judge Mr. Yiapanas found Mr. Yiallouros not guilty and acquitted him from
all the charges. The Judge noted that there was not a shred of evidence on which to base
legally the offence of forgery. Also, the Court ruled that the allegation that Yiallouros’s
employment had been obtained under false pretences had not been substantiated.
Furthermore, the Judge deemed that, according to the law, the onus of presenting
documents could not lie with the accused since this would run contrary to the right of no
self — discrimination.

The accused was represented by the Lawyers Menelaos Kyprianou of the Law Office of
Michalakis Kyprianou & Co and Christakis Christaki of the Law Office of A.S.
Angelides & Co.

6™ September, 2005
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